Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 12:07 PM

To: Mavis, Chew; Olea, Maricel

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE

GBG8551M AND SJF949M ON 02/07/2020

Dear Mavis/Maricel,
We have conducted the PRS SJIF 949 M.

Please be informed that there is Bl involved.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 July, 2020 11:28 AM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Subramaniam,
Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBG8551M AND SJF949M ON

02/07/2020
AlG >N

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-07-13 11:43 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



